

MAT KAMIL

WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERTISE

CSS / SCSS



HTML



JS/ jQuery



Angular 6 / 7 / 8



Angular Material



PHP/MySQL



NodeJS



EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN CS

UiTM Kelantan, Malaysia – Apr 2011

CGPA: 2.89; 2nd class upper

CONTACT

Muhammad Kamil
Ipswich
Suffolk

Email: mat@matkamil.com

Phone: available on request

PROFILE

Web Development back-end & front-end experience with focus on PHP-MySQL and Angular. I am fascinated by JSON and love to experiment. I've been programming since I was a teenager, and figuring out a programming puzzle is what I like best. I prefer doing codes from scratch, to ensure I understand what my programming does and how to develop it further, and to make sure I end up with simple, clean, readable code.

CODE EXPERIENCE

PHP / MySQL

7 years + commercial experience.

HTML / CSS / JavaScript

8 years + commercial experience.

Angular / NodeJS

2.5 years + commercial experience.

Laravel / VueJS / MongoDB / MS-SQL

6 months commercial experience

EXPERIENCE

MARLOWE PLC | marloweplc.com | FROM MAR 2021

Web Developer

Working on a new development for a service provider certification system, called Prosure360®. Backend PHP with a React frontend. Under development.

NORTHGATE PUBLIC SERVICES | northgateps.com | MAR 2020 – MAR 2021

Web Developer

Developing and maintaining the Pathways system, for the Justice department. Angular FE with a Java BE API system, on an AWS cloud environment.

MAT KAMIL

WEB DEVELOPER

AZEXIS LTD | azexis.com | JAN 2015 - MAR 2020

Web Developer

Developing and maintaining websites using its own Evance platform which contains a full BackEnd UI including wysiwyg, stock control, shipping management and others. Evance is an e-commerce geared CMS system focusing on usability and simplicity.

Notable sites:

KudaUK.ltd.uk

GrangeShipping.co.uk

Beaphar.com

Themes:

theme-stripe.evance.me

theme-jigsaw.evance.me

theme-stylus.evance.me

theme-corpus.evance.me

Delta Chi Innovation, KL MY | trinergydigital.com | JUL 2011 - DEC 2012

Web Developer

Developed and maintained websites and Facebook apps. Focus on advertising for large clients, with strict deadlines and short work cycles.

CONTACT

Muhammad Kamil
Ipswich
Suffolk

Email: mat@matkamil.com

Phone: available on request